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June 19, 2018

TO: Members of the Higher Education Commission
FROM: Michael D. Seidel, Director
SUBJECT: Agenda

There will be an emergency meeting of the Higher Education Commission at 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 19,
2018 at 3 Barrell Court, Concord, New Hampshire.

1)

2)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)

Call to Order (Chair Perkins)

Minutes of the Meeting of May 8, 2018 (Attachment) (Chair Perkins)
Action Requested: Approval as recommended or amended

Final Proposal — N.H. Code of Administrative Rules, Hedc 300, Office of Career School Licensing
(Attachment) (Director Seidel)

Hellenic American University — Request to Continue to Offer All Degrees (Attachment) (Vasiliki
Mavroudhis)

Action Requested: Conditional approval as recommended

Northern Vermont University — Request to Assume the Master of Science in Clinical Mental
Health Counseling from Southern New Hampshire University (Attachment) (Barbara Andrews)

Action Requested: Approval as recommended or amended

Merging of New England College and New Hampshire Institute of Art
Action Requested: Discussion

Director’s Report (Attachment)
Other Business

Adjourn

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



